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The quality control unit failed to fulfill their responsibilities to approve or reject all components,
in-process materials, and drug products, and to review production records to assure that no errors
have occurred or, if errors had occurred, that they had been fully investigated. The unit had
failed to establish and implement appropriate laboratory controls to assure that components, in-
process materials, and drug products conform to appropriate standards of identity, strength,
quality, and purity. Drug product production, control, and test records were not reviewed to the
extent necessary to ensure that products complied with all established, approved specifications
before a batch was released. Numerous instances where the failure of a batch, or one of its

components, to meet product specifications were noted above which were not detected and
investigated as required.

Laboratory records were not maintained as required to include complete data derived from all
tests necessary to assure compliance with established specifications and standards. This would
have included a complete record of all data secured in the course of each test including all
graphs, charts, and spectra from laboratory instrumentation. Your firm failed to enable available
safeguards to prevent the substitution of data and ensure the integrity of analytical results.

Laboratory equipment in use allowed for the partial saving of data and loss of traceability. No
periodic verification was conducted to determine if all original data was being reported.

Chromatographic data was being obtained which was not always being integrated and reported
into the system. The procedure in use for HPLC Data Generation allowed for the discarding of
system suitability injections in response to unexplainable variations within the HPLC system.

This process was called “flagging”. The discarding of these system suitability injections resulted

in the performance of analytical testing using chromatographic systems that did not meet suitable
standards.

Your firm failed to have a second person review all original laboratory records for accuracy,

completeness, and compliance with established standards. Your firm failed to ensure that data

entered into your system, which was used for finished product review and release,

could not be self verified. Our inspection identified seventeen analysts as having self verified

data in this system between October 1998 and August 2000. Although this was a known problem
1€ 1

with this system, your firm initiated no corrective action. No periodic reviews or audits were
being conducted by the quality unit to confirm that data was being properly verified and reported.
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This letter is not intended to be an all-inclusive list of defici
responsibility to ensure adherence to each requirement of the Act and regulations. The above
deviations were inciuded on the Inspectional Observations (FDA 483) which was issued to and
discussed with Kenneth S. Manning, Vice President Quality Operations, at the conclusion of the
inspection. A copy of the FDA 483 is enclosed for your review. The specific violations noted in
this letter and in the FDA 483 could be symptomatic of underiying probiems in your firm’s
quality assurance systems. You are responsible for investigating and determining the causes of
the violations identified by the FDA. If the causes are determined to be systems probiems, you
must promptly initiate permanent corrective actions.
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Federal agencies are advised of the issuance of all Warning Letters about drugs so that they may
take this information into account when considering the award of contracts. Additionally,
pending New Drug Applications, Abbreviated New Drug Applications, or export approval
requests may not be approved until the above violations are corrected. You should take prompt
action to correct these deviations. Failure to promptly correct these deviations may result in
regulatory actions being initiated by the FDA without further notice. These actions include, but
are not limited to seizure and/or injunction.

I am in receipt of a formal response to the FDA 483 that was sent to me from Michael Thomas,
President of Catalytica, on January 3, 2001. The response described your firm’s efforts to
address the issues raised during the inspection. These corrective actions were again discussed
during a meeting with your corporate officials in Atlanta on January 18, 2001. We are
encouraged by the corrective actions promised during this meeting and those initiated prior, and
subsequent, to our inspection. We request that your response to this Warning Letter include
documentation of the corrections alluded to in the January 3 response, such as investigation
reports and revised procedures. Your corrective actions include ongoing investigations into data
integrity and product quality issues that must be completed prior to any meaningful conclusions
as to the extent of these problems at your firm. We are particularly concerned about the quality
control, systems, and procedural failures that allowed these data integrity issues to go undetected
and unresolved for so long. These “contributing factors” are noted in your response.
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Please notify this office in writing within fifteen (15) days of receipt of this letter, of the specific
steps you have taken to correct the noted violations, including an explanation of each step being
taken to identify and make corrections to any underlying systems problems necessary to assure
that similar violations will not recur. If corrective action cannot be completed within 15 working
days, state the reason for the delay and the time within which the corrections will be completed.

You may reference the above December 3 response if you feel it adequately addresses the

observations noted. Your response should be sent to Philip S. Campbell, Compliance Officer, at
the address noted in the letterhead.

Sincerely yours,

Ballard H. Graham, Director
Atlanta District

Enclosure

cc: Michael H. Thomas, President
Catalytica Pharmaceuticals, Inc.
P.O. Box 1887
Greenville, North Carolina 27835-1887



